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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 9:24 AM

To: ANG Richard

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; LIM Wee Teck Brian; Admin A; LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Effect MV for SGK9870ELKK Valuation

Dear Richard,

The market value for SGK 9870E is $40K - $41K(est) as at Sept 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 8:50 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@lbs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Effect MV for SGK9870E

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Mr Richard Ang.
DOA : 03/09/2019

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr)

Specialist ( SIU & SITF )
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 97541858

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 8:50 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@I|bs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; ANG Richard
Subject: Effect MV for SGK9870E
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry SGK9870E.pdf

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Sep 2019
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PARFI/COF Rehate Fnaniiry

OK

Singapore NRIC
208A

SGK9870E

No

12 Sep 2019
TOYOTA

RUSH 1.5A
Black

2006
3571646177
J200E0006627
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$16,788.00

30 Aug 2006
30 Aug 2006

3

$18,467.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31Jul 2026

E - Open Category
10

$49,519.00
$34,090.00
$34,090.00

nups:Hvri.lta.gov.sgmarvnracuomenquureﬂeoatebyvummberofeuereglnput FEUNU THUN_ID=FUSU4ULUY L
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9/16/2019

Trade In Welcome, Bank And In House Loan All Available, Interested Please
Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only.

Posted On 11 September 2019
Tags: Toyota Rush Car, 2007 Toyata Rush Car, Rush Car, Used Toyota Car

Toyota Rush 1.5A X (COE till 11/2023)

¥ Transmission: Auto Mileage HE

Engine Cap : 1,495 cc Paper Value : $6,219

Reg Date : 25-Nov-2008 Depreciation  : $6,870 / year
(4yrs 2mths COE left)

Tip Top Condition, Warranty, Call For Viewing Now!

Posted On 11 September 2019
Tags: Toyota Rush Car, 2008 Toyota Rush Car, Rush Car, Used Toyota Car

Toyota Rush 1.5A X (New 5-yr COE)

~ B Transmission: Auto Mileage HE

= Engine Cap :1,495cc Paper Value tNA,

. RegDate :24-Oct-2008 Depreciation  : §5,750 / year
- (Syrs COE left)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is
Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade In
Welcome, Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now Before The Car Is Gone,

Posted On 11 September 2019
Tags: Toyata Rush Car, 2008 Toyota Rush Car, Rush Car, Used Toyota Car

Toyota Rush 1.5A X (COE till 04/2024)

Transmission: Auto Mileage : 183,500 km
Engine Cap :1,495cc Paper Value : $6,053
Reg Date i 19-Jun-2009 Depreciation : $6,820 / year

(dyrs 7mths COE left)

$500 Plus Depreciation A Month, Front And Rear Shock Absorbers Brand New,
IRoad V9 Camera, Regularly Serviced And Maintained, 4 New Tyres.

Posted On 10 September 2019 | Direct Seller Cars
Tags: Toyata Rush Car, 2009 Toyota Rush Car, Rush Car, Used Toyota Car

Toyota Rush 1.5A (COE till 04/2022)

* Transmission: Auto Mileage : 216,300 km

Engine Cap :1,495cc Paper Value : $6,585

Reg Date : 05-May-2007 Depreciation  : $7,630 / year
(2yrs 7mths CQE left)

* Call For Viewing Anytime.

Posted On 09 September 2018 | Direct Seller Cars
Tags: Toyota Rush Car, 2007 Toyota Rush Car, Rush Car, Used Toyota Car

Toyota Rush 1.5A (COE till 08/2021)

Transmission: Auto Mileage ]

. Engine Cap :1495cc Paper Value : §5,046

Reg Date  : 25-Sep-2006 Depreciation  : $8,580 / year
(1yr 11mths COE left)

12 Months Warranty, Full Maintained By C&C. Keyless Entry, Loan Available,
Trade In Welcome,

Posted On 03 September 2019
Tags: Toyota Rush Car, 2006 Toyota Rush Car, Rush Car, Used Toyota Car

Toyota Rush 1.5A X (COE till 12/2028)

Transmission: Auto Mileage L.

Engine Cap :1,495cc Paper Value : $25,524

Reg Date : 17-Dec-2008 Depreciation : $5,830 / year
(9yrs 3mths COE left)

Cheapest In The Market! Low Depreciation Good For Daily Transportation.
Good Engine And Low Maintenance Needed For This Vehicle, Bank Loan And
In House Loan Available, Insurance Lowest Price Guaranteed For The Custo...

Posted On 03 September 2019
Tags: Toyata Rush Car, 2008 Toyota Rush Car, Rush Car, Used Toyota Car

Toyota Rush 1.5A X (COE till 02/2023)

Transmission: Auto Mileage 195,771 km

Engine Cap :1,495cc Paper Value 147,213

Reg Date : 18-Feb-2008 Depreciation . $6,980 / year
(3yrs 5mths COE left)

We Are The COE Specialists, No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing. 2 Owner With Low
Mileage Clocked, Car In Good Condition. Full Loan Available! 100% Approval!
Trade In Welcome, Bank Loan Available. Call Our Friendly Salesman At Qur S...

Pasted On 02 September 2019
Tags: Toyota Rush Car, 2008 Toyota Rush Car, Rush Car, Used Toyota Car

Toyota Rush 1.5A G (COE till 11/2028)

Transmission: Auto Mileage t-
Engine Cap : 1,495 cc Paper Value 1 §27,248
Reg Date : 20-Nov-2008 Depreciation  : -

(9yrs 2mths COE left)

G Model! Pearl White Paint In Immaculate Condition! Keyless Entry And Start!
Accident-Free, Kept In Superb Condition! Highest Offer.

https://www.stcars.sg/singapore-car/used-cars/search/toyota-rush-keyword

Used Toyota Rush Cars Prices, Photos Singapore - STCars

$28,800
AVAILABLE

$28,800
AVAILABLE

DIRECT SELLER

$31,550

AVAILABLE

DIRECT SELLER

$20,000
AVAILABLE

$16,800
AVAILABLE

$54,000
AVAILABLE

$23,888
AVAILABLE

DIRECT SELLER

AVAILABLE
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